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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, National Security Agency
3801 Nebraska Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D. C.

FROM3 British Cryptographic Liaison Officer
Room 4904, Main Navy Building

Subject: Release of AFSAM 7

1. Tt is probably known to you that the U.K. Chiefs of Staff bave
spproved the report of the 1953 Communications Security Conference
and that the U.8. Joint Chiefs of Staff have been so infoymed. I am
instructed by the Becretary, C.P.B. to inform you that, in the course
of consideration of ithis Report by the cognisant U.K. suthorities,
L.8.1.B. approved the release of AFSAM T for international NATO
communicationa.

2. In addition, separately from the Report, considerstion was given
10 the release of AFSAM 7 for the pational commmnications of NATQ
nations, since 1t was thought that sooner or later such use would
prove pecesgary. This further release has been approved by the C.P.B.
and hag also been spproved by L.B.1.B. "When the need arises, on the
understanding that C.P.B. confirms with U.S. COMIEC authorities that
U.8.C.I.B. has no objection.” This is approval in principle and is
not concerned with the timing of the relemse. The SBecretary, C.P.B.
therefore requests that he may be inforued if and when U.8.C.I.B.
spproves in principle the release of AFSAM 7 to NATO nations for
national commnications and also if and when a decision is taken to
release any of the machines.

/s/

Cryptographic Lmiqon;’/ Officer

PL 86-36/50 USC 3605

.. Reclassified and approved for release by NS4 on 04-18-2014_ pursuant to E.O. 13520 y

- -
A, ' . - , - . -

A

’ .
/ d . o
, -1, . N .




